Godolle and Partners

From: Christie Tarvin [ctarvin@whe-law.com]

Sent: 10 October 2018 15:16

To: Godolle and Partners; dr. Bertalan Horvath

Cc: Tom Burger; Linda Hayes; Scott Gaines

Subject: U.S. Patent Application No. 14/892,139, "Method and System for Generating a

Three-Dimensional Model" | GKMS Ref: 8884G-US | WHE Ref: GKMS-36 | Notice
of Allowance
Attachments: Notice of Allowance 10-5-18.PDF; GKMS-36 Allowed Claims.DOCX

U.S. Patent Application Serial No. 14/892,139

Title: Method and System for Generating a Three-Dimensional Model
Inventors: Csaba Benedek et al.

Filed: Nov. 18, 2015

WHE Ref: GKMS-36

Your Ref: 8884G-US/ml

ACTION REQUIRED: Issue Fee Due January 5, 2019
Instructions to file any continuation/divisional applications Due
December 5, 2018

Dear Dr. Horvath:

We recently received the attached Notice of Allowance from the USPTO for the above-identified
pending patent application, along with other related USPTO documents. We now have until January
5, 2019 to pay the Issue Fee. Please let us know when we should pay that fee.

The Notice of Allowability indicates that this communication is responsive to the interview held on
September 20, 2018, and that claims 2, 9-14, 16-17, 19, and 27 are allowed.

Please note that the USPTO has discontinued providing a patent term adjustment calculation with the
Notice of Allowance. However, the USPTO will provide the patent term adjustment information
with the Issue Notification and also on the granted patent.

Also, if there are any improvements to this invention, and/or if the client is interested in filing a U.S.
continuing application claiming priority to this application, we must file any such applications on or
before the issue date of this application. If we do not hear from you, we will presume that the client
does not wish to file any continuing applications.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and we look forward to receiving your instructions with
respect to payment of the Issue Fee.

Best regards,

W. Scott Gaines, MSEE
Attorney-at-Law
Sent by:

Christie Holleran Tarvin
Legal Assistant to David A. Fitzgerald 11, Elizabeth A. Conklin and W. Scott Gaines



